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------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: Twitter 
Received: Tue Apr 23 2024 15:04:28 GMT+1000 (Australian Eastern Standard Time) 
To: Cyber Report; Cyber Report; Cyber Report; Cyber Report; Online Content; online online 
Subject: Case# 0366521204: LE Request - Illegal content [ref:00DA0000000K0A8.500Vp000005M4zm:ref] 
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This is an AUTOMATED response from our support system. 

Hello, 

This automated response confirms receipt of your request to Twitter to remove content regarding user(s) @ (first 
user identified in your request). 

Your request has been escalated to the appropriate team and will be reviewed and responded to as soon as 
possible. Please refrain from submitting duplicate requests as this may slow down the assessment of your original 
request. 

We will contact you at the law enforcement / government email address you have provided should we require 
more information. If you have more information to provide or if the situation has changed, please reply directly to 
this email. Please include all information in the body of your email, as our system removes attachments for 
security purposes.. 

Thanks, 

Twitter 

------------------------------------------------- 
Your case number: #0366521204 

ref:00DA0000000K0A8.500Vp000005M4zm:ref 

Help | Privacy 

X Corp. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 

eSafety FOI 24114 
Document 1/4





1

------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: Twitter 
Received: Tue Apr 23 2024 15:24:42 GMT+1000 (Australian Eastern Standard Time) 
To: Cyber Report; Cyber Report; Cyber Report; Cyber Report; Online Content; online online 
Subject: Case# 0366522233: LE Request - Illegal content [ref:00DA0000000K0A8.500Vp000005LxDm:ref] 
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This is an AUTOMATED response from our support system. 

Hello, 

This automated response confirms receipt of your request to Twitter to remove content regarding user(s) @ (first 
user identified in your request). 

Your request has been escalated to the appropriate team and will be reviewed and responded to as soon as 
possible. Please refrain from submitting duplicate requests as this may slow down the assessment of your original 
request. 

We will contact you at the law enforcement / government email address you have provided should we require 
more information. If you have more information to provide or if the situation has changed, please reply directly to 
this email. Please include all information in the body of your email, as our system removes attachments for 
security purposes.. 

Thanks, 

Twitter 

------------------------------------------------- 
Your case number: #0366522233 

ref:00DA0000000K0A8.500Vp000005LxDm:ref 
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